



**U.S. Department of Justice
Office of the Solicitor General**

Washington, D.C. 20530

November 5, 2025

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 2054

Re: Lynk Labs, Inc. v. Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., et al.,
S.Ct. No. 25-308

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on September 12, 2025. Although the government waived its right to file a response, the Court has requested that a response be filed. The government's response is now due on December 3, 2025.

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of time to and including January 2, 2026, within which to file the government's response.

This extension is requested to complete preparation of the government's response, which was delayed because of the heavy press of earlier assigned cases to the attorneys handling this matter.

Sincerely,

D. John Sauer
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

25-0308

LYNK LABS, INC.

SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., ET AL.

JAMES T. CARMICHAEL
CARMICHAEL IP, PLLC
8607 WESTWOOD CENTER DR.
SUITE 270
TYSONS CORNER, VA 22182
703-646-9255

JEFFREY ALAN LAMKEN
MOLO LAMKEN LLP
THE WATERGATE
600 NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, DC 20037
202-556-2000
JLAMKEN@MOLOLAMKEN.COM
202-556-2001(Fax)

NAVEEN MODI
PAUL HASTINGS LLP
2050 M STREET, NW
WASHINGTON , DC 20036
202-551-1990
NAVEENMODI@PAULHASTINGS.COM

THOMAS P. SCHUBERT
MOLOLAMKEN LLP
300 NORTH LASALLE ST.
CHICAGO, IL 60654
312-450-6700

KENNETH J. WEATHERWAX
LOWENSTEIN & WEATHERWAX LLP
1016 PICO BOULEVARD
SANTA MONICA, CA 90405
310-307-4500
WEATHERWAX@LOWENSTEINWEATHERWA
X.COM